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SEMESAEES - 25 80 HRITE < 5 HFEEE L0y (Cultural Center of
Philippines ) ~ JE{# 2 B2 FE st Z & ( National Historical Commission of the
Philippines ) ~ JEFREE[FHZ 1#HY78E (National Museum of the Philippines) ~ JE#EE
B ZZ[E|Z6E (National Library of the Philippines) -~ JE{RZE [F|ZfZZEEE ( National
Archives of the Philippines) -~ JEfEEESZ B (Commission on the Filipino
Language ) F3Z(LIRAEL NCCA filEla S bAHRBE S - FraEfE 25 - 2017
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— RZ A LEMZEEE (National Commission for Culture and the Arts)
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1 Executive Order No. 118, s. 1987
https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/1987/01/30/executive-order-no-118-s-1987/
2 Amended NCCA IRR with Changes on the Appointment of the Executive Director Per Res. No.
2014-393, March 4, 2014
3 Executive Order No. 80 https://ncca.gov.ph/executive-order-80/
4 Senate Bill No. 1528 DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE
ACThttps://www.senate.gov.ph/lis/bill_res.aspx?congress=17&q=SBN-1528
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https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/1987/01/30/executive-order-no-118-s-1987/
https://ncca.gov.ph/executive-order-80/
https://www.senate.gov.ph/lis/bill_res.aspx?congress=17&q=SBN-1528
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Dl HZEE (SCA)

2 fbEE/NMHZEES (SCH)

AL/ NHZES (SCD)

A bt Bl E NEZ BE (SCCTA)
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QRGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE OF THE NCCA

SCCTA

Northern Cultural
Cinema W Art Galleries | Cultural Education Communities
M Dance | Historical Research " | Language and Translation Central Cultural
Dramatic Arts Libraries and Info Services |- Communities
Literary Arts Monuments & Sites :. Southern Cultural
Music S Museums 1 Communities
Visual Arts

Fi
ERFE © National Commission for Culture and the Arts

4k - https://ncca.gov.ph/about-ncca-3/history-and-mandate/
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£z NATIONAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION

OF THE PHILIPPINES
www.nhcp.gov.ph

HISTORY MONTH 2018

“Kasaysayan: Tuklasin, Mahalin, Palaganapin”

AUGUST 2018
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BERIASE © http:/mhep.gov.ph/

= - JEEEEFEYEE (National Museum of the Philippines)
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Museum_of_Fine_Arts_(Manila)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Museum_of_Anthropology_(Manila)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Museum_of_Natural_History_(Manila)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Planetarium_(Manila)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Planetarium_(Manila)
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6) SUbEEH
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9) RCEEH

10) e {E1EHE!
11) s

HEREE

Organizational Chart

Administrative
Anthropology
Archaeology
Arts
ASBMD
Botany
Board of Trustees — Director's Office — Conservation and Laboratory
Cultural Properties
Geology
Museum Education
Planetarium
Restoration and Engineering

Zoology

BERIJE © National Museum of the Philippines

4k - https://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/nationalmuseumbeta/Organization.html

(D) EEERT
JEEEE 2 HY8E (National Museum of the Philippines ) 7 2019 45 H #2—
YIS EEMBES) - B2 T - BE - g% > 28BS R 7T KK
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https://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/nationalmuseumbeta/Organization.html
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NATIONAL HERITAGE MONTH 2019
“MGA PINUNO PARA SA PAMANA"

Qﬂgw?&uuw?méw?mwm
NATIONAL HERITAGE MONTH 2019

#TanglawNgPamana #NHM2019 #National IMuseumPh

& 4. 5 Hin UL BB TR

ERAE ¢ hitps://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph

Vg -~ BZFEZEEE (National Library of the Philippines)
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https://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/

(—) sHEZE -

1. ERFI/ERAL
DITEED
2)&(EE HEl
N2 HEHHM
A)YERHE D
S)EENRHHED

6) X St FHEE D
T)BFFEEL R
8) A H5 1 TIELED
9) el = 4 I 0
10) IR IR S ERHED

- JERE R ZFEZERE (National Archives of the Philippines)

JEREEIFAEEER S BIEZER - 1Y 1901 FRIEIFEREES 273 i Z 52 EFN
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DiTEGES (AD)

2B EHEE (FMD)
fEZEIRiFHL (APD)
AR FaiEE (ACAD)
ScektfLiE (RCD)
6)seikE H s ES (RMSD )
D) E sl (TID)
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7N JEREEEESZAE (Commission on the Filipino Language )
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(—) 4HEEE -
1. BRFI/EAr

1) sEEE
PARECIESS R Sl

3) EIEEHEL

4) BRI RRPED
5) HAthsE S S

() EZERT

JFREERES £ AY (CFL) EHEREEESHIIRG  BMBARE IS FRT
bEr e - WSS H AR IR AR CHVRERAI R E - BRBUREIER = - =N
BECUCBREEE I T ERE S - WARIREE UL - HEAh > MBS —fE
ng o PR . H AVIEE BRSO R ERE P R sE ARV BEE - HAT - B IEETEIE
EEIF AT BUFI A E 2 2SS - RSB ITHEER ~ 25 Bl R Fk
RSB - HEEFFERE SN A IR E B R SV IEREME A - B 2 Re KR
FHEMER R R RO R E R B N EARE = 18 BB AR AR PR B RSO —
THEEARE

+ - FEEE{EHLy (Culture Center of the Philippines)

JEERE By (CCP) BRILIY 1969 4 » BIREEE M E ZHE 0 > -+
LS TAESE ~ $RIS ~ BUE - BRI - SC8 - ARG EEIEEILE S
B —E DR ER 2 TE S LRSS » DAREE IR im0 A B S R M 2 ity Sy

5 Congress of the Philippines : Republic Act No. 7104
https://www.lawphil.net/statutes/repacts/ral991/ra_7104 1991.html
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_Philippine_laws
https://www.lawphil.net/statutes/repacts/ra1991/ra_7104_1991.html

FIRKE, > FIRF B R SRR SR B 2 AT SiBi S EEES - e
S BRI bR - FIEASUEE) - RoUEEFRIEE G -

(—)HSEE ¢

1. BRFI/EEfr
D) ER T D
2) TR

3) AT T AR
4) b
SEE A
6)ER R AL e B
T)ABRAH
S TBUIR 5
) A s A 155 0
10) T &L

() EZERT

FEREECSUE LR Cinemalaya JE17 BERZEIAIHIEE - HUEBI(E 2005 4
Cinemalaya F:& & pTIRFHE A HIET - 1L B EIE Cinemalaya £ - JEH
FoUEH K Ayala Malls BES2RVETSE 2 — @ & T SIS EIFFREFEET A A
R (Emiak - fb5h > 2018 11 H » JERESUETLHEE ~ ERNETENISIT
SR B T e = 2R A B > 2T TERNOCON JRESEGE s ss - Jeeshi Rk
{5157 ik i BB R it T O

& ZZ4Euk -
https://qz.com/quartzy/1465159/ternocon-2018-displayed-the-rebirth-of-the-philippine-terno/
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PR BUF S ETHE
OB T EUE B EE IR S R S B — A > AR

2016 2017 £ 2018 4F
THE L 28 (& 6 T5 10 (& 8 & 27 (&3 F 3
(¥ra's)
iz 2017 FEBURFRE(LANRRERE A TRNGR, + 5 ECA B ik

HrE &R AT

https://www.rappler.com/nation/147512-house-plenary-ncca-proposed-

2017-budget

BERPCH © B EEiiZ G (NCCA)
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https://www.rappler.com/nation/147512-house-plenary-ncca-proposed-2017-budget
https://www.rappler.com/nation/147512-house-plenary-ncca-proposed-2017-budget

=601~ FREEE RN T B AR

RIBSEREE S T BUN AT 56 SRR E RS T 2w e -
7R 1991 FEAEAR 1 IEERE MO BURAM - DUBISA R HE] ~ BN R
SRR - A AR DT RO R AL — B SRR AR & =LA T BURFET » £ [E
OB AL 2 M Bc HAE ST ~ RAEATEIR > WETEHTE BRVER - B8 - (£
A ARl ~ (T ~ e ~ RIS - DU B A BRY AT A SIH - JRERE IR
b5 IR 5 73 R K& (Region) ~ & (Province) ~ #ikiti (Citiy) ~ Hi&
i (Municipality) ~ ¥L1& (Brangay) » S5 HE——{E 5 /&l - HTA RS A%
Hal {1 ELE AT BUR S 2 AT MR B CIBUR 5B
fRIBSET - BIAA 16 (BRI ~ 1 HEGE - 81 (&4 - 145 {Ekii - 1489 {E#HE
T > 42036 1Ll > H Pt RS EEE BT A TS S E o R 5 U AL
g/ NERAL - B N RATE R RARAT - BB TR A LI E B R L B AT > =%
Kighlh - T B RIEEEE R T BURFHA

President of Geaneral supervision ----+
O Direct ralalion

3IEMFE LT A4S

BERPOE
https://www.niu.edu/cseas/ pdf/lesson-plans/fulbright-hays/philippine-political-structure.pdf
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FUUET ~ WU S BT
FEERE LB G BRI R ILE Y B CEERATH T S EAEE - T2 E

PEFEIRESU B EE) - TR BE b EMZE B GRE BT RTEE
#IEEMZE R G - HBIA BB BUR AR OSBRI T - TR
Al B IR S~ ARSI - 2RI - B St S BUR SRR R e AL BB
RUERILficli SO EARRBESR N 5 R IR - BT - M R R AR HE S
AL BEAh - FEERE B TR IR AR S it S BB A R E BN YR 4k - S A
BEH AR b > OGS EARRARE IEE A - DUT BB EiiZR S G4

 SCERN B SRS EHBUT RN EHCSU SR B - R H S BB i
A HERS

Reputc ol the Pilpines DILG, is mandated to undertake a systematic collection of statistical and it
" OF fexly h_‘_‘:'"":‘ ‘:_Q_m other data which reflects the state of cultural conditions in the country, to
DILG NAPOLCOM Contr, EDSA corne Qs Avesse, Wes
\, wj mibiialyesiantoy ﬂ:’;ﬂ?mx‘“‘ qentiossive: and: gealiativs: Basts: for: ormilating LG Memorandum Circular No. 2002-81 or The Creation of Local
\ENT OF 7. Culnm and the Arts Council:
. g
OF DILG MEM( . Se 3
REVISION OF DI JORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 2002- MFF‘CI AL %, 37.  Sections 2(a) and (b). 5, 12(c), 14, 14(b), 15, 16, 18(a) and 33 of Republic o Prépare:an aunial plan on cubmre, aits; and cekwral hesitage
"CREATION OF LOCAL CHLTURE AMD ARTS COGMCE Act No. 10066 or the National Cultural Heritage Act of 2009;
RELEASED 3 % ge d consonant with the Philippine Development Plan for Culture and the
Memorandum Circular No. 2017133 o .= 38 Sectioas 1, 6 of Republic Act No. 7355 or Gawad ng Manitikha ng Bayan Arts, to be integrated in the local development plan and considered in
Septesmber 29, 2017 % fims: N 39, Chapter 7 of the Philippine Development Plan 2017-2022 the dnmenl appropristion crdimeces;
K gt b, F
peotante ‘ormulate programs and recommendations to develop and sustain
10, Background e a4 [Some/comscem local cultural and artistic talents, cultural industries, traditional and
and crat, P 3
Sections. u7 (a)(S)xvi), 458 (A](Si(nx) and 468 (a)(4) (vill) of Rrpublk All Provincial Governors, City, and Municipal Mayors, DILG Regional -
Act (RA) No. 7161 or Directors, the Regional Governor of the Autonomous Regon in Muslim Mindanao e Cooedindte Witk e spproprian aillamd cikural agumdes:of the
LGC, provided as pm of the powers, ﬂllllts and functions of the (ARMM), covered by National Commission for Culture and the Arts (NCCA) for the
Bayan, Sangguniang Panglungsod and Sangguniang Panlalawigan respectively, conservation and monitoring of national cultural properties found in
the approval of the ordinances that shall ensure the establishment of a local 50. Policy Content and Guidelines the LGU;
council whose purpase is the promotion of culture and the arts, coordinate with & Coudiicrcomaral“events: such a5 cetural -festivaly; ‘compethion;
[Pvéimmat Aguioum v somgoteTuevia il Orpseians, Snd aparonion famds The composition and functions of the Local Culture and the Arts Council lectures, seminars and symposia;
are as follows: e. Identify such other programs and activities for the promotion of local
Consistent with the above-stated purpose is the protection, preservation, cultural heritage and arts;
Onsisten Purpo P L g Composition Be
‘with this, the DILG-OSEC special pmmﬂns under lzvnhlx Act No. 10924 or the -
General Appropriations Act of 2017 mandated DILG to ensure the establishment Chair: Local Chief Executive 2009:
the local council. To strengthen the LGU as a cultural institution, its Members:

Chairperson, Sangguniang Committee on Culture and the
obligations prescribed in the National Cultural Heritage Act of 1009 are hereby Arts
tionalized of the Local Cul d Arts Council.

f. Ensure the protection,

the local cultural and historical heritage;
g Declare and maintain Local Heritage Zon
h. Establish a Local Registry of Cultural Property;

preservation, conservation and promotion of

Local Cultural Officer or equivalent

Local Planning and Development Officer

Local Information Officer

Local Budget Officer

Local Tourism Officer

Representative, Department of Education (DepEd Division)
Representative, Commission on Higher Education
Representative, Technical Education and  Skills L Acknowledge the importance of traditional folk artist as singular

20, Purpose

h Circuk 1 i
purpo

and municipalities to legislate for the establishment of a Local Culture and the

Arts Council, implement related projects and/or strengthen existing ones

thereafter.

As per Republic Act No. 7355 ar Manlilikha ng Bayan Act:

3.0.  Legal Compliance

31 DILG Memorandum Circular No. 200281 dated May 17.2002;

32 DILG Memorandum Circular No. 201398 dated Septesber 10, 2013;

33 DG lar No. 2017-53 dated March 22,2017%;

34, Section 34 and Special Provision No. 6 for DILG-OSEC of Republic Act No
10924 or the General Appropriations Act of 2017

35, Sections 447 (a)(5)(xvi). 458 (a)(5)(xvi). and 468 (a)(4) (vii) of the LGC;

36, Section 12 (7) of Republic Act (RA) No. 7356, otherwise known as the
Law Creating the National Commission for Culture and the Arts

The aforementioned provision provides that the National Commission for
Culture and Arts (NCCA), in cooperation with various agencies such as the

T2 ol ok ket i e S bt
Office of the Secresa

73 Assume e role of the focal Buress, for any queres and fetere
ameadments relatve o ths Ciradar

8. Responsibitities of the Regional Directors aed the ARMM Regional
Covernor. through the DILG ARMM Secretary

81 Cose e mmedate and widest diemisation, complance sad
moatormg of thie Memorandum Crculsr within their regossl
Parmactons

82 Eavure that s ssuance i effoctively comamenicated s coscerned legal
e ——

O o Memorandum Circular
dated Apri 1, 2008, emtted, the Exercise of Cenecal Spervision over
Local Covernmment Units.

84 Coordimate with BLGD i the monoring of LGl complissce 1> this
Corcutar 3m subrmit quarterly report of xaid coempliancr t the Oficr of
he Secretary through the BLGD,

98, Repertortal Clruse

G oot winen
17 days thereater and Quarterly Reports an it compiasce < the frst
ek ol the wccensiog quarer

100 Repeating Cause

AN DILG Memorandum Circulars, directives, onders, or sther vlatid
0 full are epe:

sccontegy
110 Eflectiviey

Thes Memorandum ircular sholl abe efect impme-istedy

BRI

Development Authority (TESDA)
Representative, Philippine Inlurmbnn Agency (PIA)
Representative, Local Tourism Counc
Representative, Local Ihsn;nﬂl/unlhp Society or any
sectarian organization, if any
Representative, Local Museums
Representative, Local Artists Groups
Representative, Business Sector or Chamber of Commerce
Representative, Professional Sector
Representative, Academe
Representative, Youth Sector

ach from Indigenous Peop Cultural
Communities present in the area
Representative, NCCA

128 Appeeving Aetherity

conduit between skills of the past and the future;
j. Revitalize a community’s artistic tradition thereby protecting a
valuable fact of Philippine culture;
k. Provide mechanisms for identification and assistance for qualified
and,

LG

6.0.  Penal Provisions

Any violation of this provision shall be dealt with accordingly in
accordance with applicable Civil Service Rules and Regulations, Administrative
Code and other pertinent laws.

https://ncca.qov.ph/2017/10/12/dilg-issues-memorandum-circular-creation-local-culture-arts-council/
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FIET - BUFESURE 5

R AR BB BT % it (145 EA M TR A 4 e RV Al ~ 158 A il ~ SRS Al L =08 -
L R LA B R KE G & - DU Bl KB B R R S e B FEs)
HSCERR i © 2l Rt T

® 1 BURFESREHEY 3R

RO | R i Bl HLAG L lg

1 | WEEAE e | Sy eEfEEaE BIEAIEZ L
ESTTL I

2 | FEEREERSI T | BR NIHEEYE JEREREER
L 2he

3 | Tanghalang SIERIRE & HYeE -
Pambansa

4 - JERE R R ETEE -

5 - JEREREEE S -

Y& S
6 - TeBAT IR -
7 - Prf i R ARE -
- R

1. HEET BRI T 750 BGC Arts Center

BeAEER M &ML (BGC) Ry &gl miyIFE MR- 8B E
B irike g BAFI BB\ G ZEMT& > Efett— A TERYZER] > 8
FRAECRBR A - ST AR T - 5N - ERESUEREE R B
BNBERRMMIHIENE - FHEIRERE T -

FEEHEBER EHESH A ANBEEES) - BURAEREE E IR R
AL N ERE - AERESHEGEEERE 2 & ARG RIEEmARE -

MHESHLL 4 /NF R —(E B AL - TR BtEARE eI S iC e - fefbEAHEE - TR
M2z ik - GENERENH S aE S S MBI EL - REEREM 1
rESE R 1 iz NSl -
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=~

2 JEEEE | 5 #4f b0 National Arts Center of the Philippines

U Z 20 1976 SERRIL - LR AEE (Laguna) HY Makiling L1 > Hoou (G Eife
A 135 24 - fR T Pugad Adarna fTECRE Rl O/E RSN - @R E IR
EEE S EE - SR TETEORE > EfE Marvilla HIEEEZEE K St
Marc's Chapel 5 - 5t E2HE R 9T S8R INE > 1 Ry B SE RSB 2R o S AR Y =
MEERE - BEE - 25T > HP KRGt aa TERER - /NE |
SEERZAT > HoP R BB 2 ATk e — m B A B R Efrrh g - f2ft 7 360
FERYSNE Rk E] - ik A « BRERE ~ BERUH - EEAVE AR - F8R
BlIbEAE S 2R g ARGy E SR > AIE4y 1,800 A - Hf Marvilla
Cottages /NEFIZ4N 98 A - 8 & 2RSS S RIS EIAG 2 75 - (HEEET AT 3
HASE T ERIERR - bR TRt R — (B R B ARG SEIEE RSN H4aT

B —(E e SRR B 22 ] -




3. Tanghalang Pambansa

Tanghalang Pambansa ZJEEZE (L0 (CCP) FEFRIHEINE » 12 SR
JEfiZ¢ Leandro V. Locsin Frasest » INEL A Z(EFREEMISHT G a B i
Blb - EHEE > MYIEER SO R E EEE

1. B IMZLTEYIeEFIE|ZEE The Lopez Memorial Museum and Library

M ZL TR A AR e o B AL A T B A T8 R B E e PR E
JEEREAMHRE R - T RAVEFEAE AT DUEME /N Al » EE—HERIEA1#4
HYIERZE =27 Juan N. Luna( 1857-1899 )~ Felix P Resurreccion Hidalgo( 1855-1913 )
FIFEERE R R Sl {n 25 LA (1861-1896 ) AIIfF - M¥8EHER 500 Z(-6HjE m -

HREE R EEE H $% A S 30,000 18 - ZIEYIAERD A 600 AN
Sl M HTER L - 1960 A Y)EERICTLT% » BT T Eugenio Lopez Bipd @ DIMECRE
RARGIEARRETE L4 - 58 7 Mg B MK AR My 2 -
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2. Bz \FEEE{HYEE National Museum of Anthropology

FEEEE AN REIR WY)EE S CUE 1940 556 T — BEF: B il (8 LA IR BUE oA -
BEREHHAY AR S B B SOV ) (AL T R BV RE S S e e —REPE T R
BRALRY 1600 4 Bilfer i ARV oI 02 42/ \FTHES (Batangas ) A/ & 5 (Fortune
Island ) o REFEPIRE R T T T2 000 > RERHEBNR T > DURKERT
EPI as i ~ S BONISRAN - YIRS A E R - — i @Y
T M BEWOF R H A R SR - JER RS E S = A
F‘aﬁ!%?’ + Bl B ERIRETISGR ~ 5 Er SR UL ©

NATIONAL M M OF

3. EBEhrAE e Y788 Metropolitan Museum of Manila, Philippines

B K& G mYIeE 2IEEEN T B MY 2 — - SlElF Fy 1976 fFEEFEET
JEE BRI R BT H VRIS R A MBI S B Bl s - [
s SALAME » 1986 4F » BEEFIER | HFEIEFEE A B CE U EEiTEEN
S FEAIFRSY By Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) 55 AV S 5 <A1
Pees ~ E B PG B oF Bl DR A 38 R A 3R ORI & (Rl i - FRI8EER A T ART
FOR ALL WVHEE - £RFH TH#RENRE ORI » B T A IINEE I I NE
ST o WENREME - BEAKE G HYEEE BSP &1F - & EIG a1

T —E A & SRR LY T 1A R R E L R SRR R E (R A B PR i 5
Fit °
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4 JEFRE R ErEE National Museum of Philippines-Fine ART

B R BRI HLORGE B R S BER B M 3R S S AL EE (s - 75 A e B 4
w0 R 2275 BE e > ESGRAnRE R B R AV E R Y - 4 A3
A 1,032 - s 18 fiar 2 21 tHARESE - BEYE - [BIFE - FEEFDR S PRGN -

[ 2 T R A 10 58 BT IS i e T E R i SR R A I 52 > o T IR
REMEIREGER - RGBT LSHIEIEEERE L - BARE SRR
(A ARZEFELE -

A Gift to the Nai BN - Artworks of Emilio Aguilar Cruz

5. JERE KNEEEH SR 27 Y688 K Z6E Museums and Galleries in UPD

(1) Z@EM - e
Jorge B. Vargas fE#J6EAVE i Iick i 19 tHACHREAZE T 22 i E iRk FI6E
BRI 1978 4F FH LI FRIF ARV EE — (£ TRAE Jorge B. Vargas 5[ » [ T £

flodh - MR T HEEE - 52 - BFE - AL S - EEIETE
UP(University of the Philippines)Aficiz - DRIFLERAR Ry Hof s — A m] 25 4tk s
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FRESRDLBETE T LB - 1983 4> UP BRAG IS — /4 A] 24 ES B IR st an % -
AFY 1987 £ > (YRS IE A B -

(2) FREEHkAEY)EE (CHE)

ot 1 B i — T % R S SRR E AR A CER (R T~ & - B - 4D - e
%) - ZEYEEREGL AR B > BEY)SRE T IR RESUEE
E % JRE S S e o

(3) UP S4ElY)eE Bl 452t
B ELERLTIGRE T ok B SRR BRI EANE SR IR SRS - R AV SERs B R 5y 0 4
AT JEERE (57%) - HA (18%) - ENEJEPELE (15%) - ##E (7%)
PUR A Ze » KR > PEINIZENEEIZE (3% ) - MPJEERS 1991 4 2 H 4
H £ Juan Ramos HZHIFEE NRI > HI S SETE Bl 4 -

6. Museo De lloilo 4B 4788

Museo de lloilo 72777 1971 4 » |5 llonggo ZEZ%ET Sergio Penasales 551 @ BfEZRES;
AR - B EYIRE NI S S S o B S Panay SO{LIEE RV - 1B
TIZREIHY s (P es T 5y g es - PHPTAA I RAVEESE - H A AR Ay & +F0
Fags ~ (LERIEREE ~ LB REAYE & MR 7268 YY) » BORTE T B0 R HVAATI%
F ARG AN - B ERERIRE G &S MBI B P T AV RS -
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7. Ayala museum [a] g5 68

ey ST PRI RE PN B SRRl T 2 FE R TS ) e HAERMRAE S ~ (U ~ AR
aat > BRI R EE - G - BIUTRIREAGHE - TIEUTRIEHRES - 5L
THENEREE N A E R ERSCAREREA Y] e B HER e
AT RS BB -

=~ HAGET

1.E EfrdEs2 .0 Cinematheque Centre Manila

R4 R.AL 2002 55 9167 5% - JEREH B EZRAY (FDCP) fFH4IAZE T
AL E R FUL e R HUL T BRAL DU RS - B e R i Manila )~ f&EH I llollo ) ~
#ZE7kTh (Davao) ~ =FFEHT (Zamboanga) ~ 49L& RE T (Nabunturan) ~ EERH4E
i (Bacolod ) o HERNHAHRRESN(LIFYT ~ BE -~ Sflozm - B e H A f iR
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M &) AT & (FDCP) HUFIEMIME — b S e s SRy Bk - T it e
LI AR R L - (EHS eI T OAVEREF] S Ry P1,500 1/ - &
I EE RO AR R P1,000.00 - FHEE nlAE AE SR M E A F 8RS MRS AR
HIE A R E o St E AL Nt Foasctis © Bl > B REANERR ~ 5
ARG eae B-FEEIEE - 2 (AR TR ~ 2 (AR AR - DVD [EDEREITES |
el EE A (9V) -

ey

2.. JEERE KEEEELTE UP Film Institute

JEEEE T E — FTEIEEE T Y SRR SECEARIANRE L2 R R RZARIE -

EREENIEREERE (UP) KRR EHEEDE - HEhIgRHEE R (UP) FEE g jt 2003
3 HAkar » &0 TRIEEFT © Al UP B2 o0l UP KIS REEE B s IR
IRMERRTR o AR EHEREETE] - UPFI RIBR SRR E IIER R 5 ~ Wi

BRI AN B A BRG] > DU B s B RICE, - MEAF R B2 e 8l
HIBTZE EEREHIAR T ©

ZEfETS 4

UPFI &2 8L TAF=-mfe fy 210 ~F-J50K » 22 [ B il b = PRI S PRIz =

AR SURI BRI e e ] A4 224 N - JEZE [ BRI FREREHEE -

THIRER Ao F S A SR - B SRR RN HA 2 b E S b & -
FHEEISEFEIHE 4000 752K - #5 800 {EFIBeEAr - A2 2 ie (R it -

O B UETE - 2GR EEFTEIGIH -
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HoE SR R A

F—E1 -~ FFEE R

JEREEEIAEAE 20 W22 BUH R EFAIGIERE - MR IEEHE Hlrsd e
Pte - b T A BN IR R (UPCFA) » HREESFHE
Pt PR S HEERE TR BRI bH R S HBRRRE - PO 2l
B2t - SERE B HE £ 2y Ry B 1L B i St Bl — R B2 N EA I AE REER B K

— ~ Ei{leEEh

1. SoFa Design Institute RFZEEAEETEEETERRE

&9gisk : https://sofa.edu.ph/

AT : SoFA st E2Relt 2007 FERIL - BIEEE S — AT E a2l SRIEE D
SETEE JTE R FISRERAE > WY 2010 AR ISR RS T HHRHEREE -

B AERA 2P -

(1) WP &

(2) ZHNEGET R

2. CIIT College of Arts and Technology CHT E{iTEafR}HrE0%

&gk - https://www.ciit.edu.ph/about/

9T ¢ CITI Zflg BB BRI 2007 4 BB HIR ] 2 Sttt - Hag
HARH ~ PR - B R SRS S EEE IR -

M AE R 2T

(1) ZHHG T %

(2) BT BLEET &

(2)E il %

T —feRER

1. The University of Santo Tomas E=24F F H A E2

&gk - http://www.ust.edu.ph/

s« EEFREHATAREE (UST) EaiifFER T ZIIRE » B2 B KK
REFORE > 72 1611 FERRIT - &CRGARTRE - B 5] 1945 FERT » 55 5K
BECHAR] H AGHE R UST REEISCE R —(EF S - S IR A ) B E AR
JEIE (RN ERIE AT - AL T S 2HR & 0 1946 A Rp SR B ek
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il 22 e BT A AL
ST HRE 2T
(1) EflaBizzstEhe
w5 5 L lg %

m T A

[ A== N

LIEE E
LEYITER

mA AR A
-%"éﬁé%&%“f%
5 E S A

(2) D

Voanls
Ii'b
[JEETEN

2. Bulacan State University fRfiiF N1z A2

#8uk ¢ https://www.bulsu.edu.ph/academics/

S+ ARAFEETE R 1904 Fp0T  [Foeh—math s BEXEES
B2 > 1965 FIE I ES 4770 SENLEZE I fy Bulacan B 584l E2 e » fifee &<
aRiE - IGREESE(L > 1993 4 - E HARGIEE R - FLRR e 227 (Fidel Valdez
Ramos) %5155 7665 5FILALEZE - K Bulacan B 58 ig 24 Ky Bulacan MK
2 WU/ REM - SRR e ~ R 22T ~ &P HAlRyik - It
AT Bulacan ZH#E 3% AH 5 (BRI - 14 {EE T -

SRR 2T -

(1) iy Bl EER e

LESTITEN

JEE N

m S A

(2) Sl \ S e

LE TR RESEN

LYNGAEE SN

LE TSN

3. University of the Philippines -Diliman JEEZE AE2-HEHERE
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4k © https://upd.edu.ph/

&1 - BISERE AR 1908 LRI > B R =T @i BIe i > o
AR FETEERe ~ SCHERRE ~ BB - BRI SR NG » B0 ~ 2 AR
JatEIE - HHRECFAVERIE - 1945 FECFAEN o IRBHGIERERI T B £ EMm
TR A SRS - fEe AR (S ESE A& RS K BE A
ARPRBIANFLZLIL 7 o » 12 (B - o iERA Z AT R i B S K&
EiHERE AP

1.2l 520

LE eI

mEAGfT R S A

mi@EZ

wH BTN

R (1 2
R
2. T

ﬁ -,
A

EIREE R

4. Ateneo de Manila University &EhIHEHE AR
&9k ¢ https://www.ateneo.edu/index.php

AT ¢ HEHERERRRILRY 1859 4 » Ry—Fltae A/NE ~ thEE ~ mp ~ RoREEERIE
AT FEROR S Hor N UL A & h DL BRI 2R - N E R e BB

AERE ~ BT R ~ LG RIEREREHR W EGET 2Tl -
NS T

L ASCERBE

ES(TES

5. The Philippine Women’s University JEEZE L FKE

4Gk : https://www.pwu.edu.ph/

R ¢ ACKIRCIIRY 1910 42 - 0 BIEEE 4 TR - MPTAC AN - 11
BB 0 1932 4F > B BIEERE TR > B Z NS —FricT
KA+ HIRR RV - W E AT - BN ERERCR SR - 1947 4 TR
I TE AT AR T A S S (LB » AEHETH T BN B A
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6. De La Salle University fEhrgEREE

48k : https://www.dlsu.edu.ph/

f&AT + AR 1911 £ERRTL - &L De La Salle E2[E A A8{7AE » EIFIEEETIZ
UK - REEGR I ARBER - EF| 1945 FEEFLSH - RGOSR - a5
TRt 2By ~ ZEZ ~ B - N FEL - RAEIR S 4 1960 F12HH » 75
07 4 RN AN ER AR VR BN IR TERITER Y 1969 ST T —REAE
TSR > WY 1973 B A I RRT 0 1981 4 B RITEER BT By KES
HZEHPT > EhEACELE 4 (#EE 0 47515 Manila ~ Laguna ~ Makati ~ Rufino
TR

SHiTAE B 2P -

(1) EER R

mERIT R 2

R 2

LETIIpEUR(EEN
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7. University of the East-Caloocan Campus 3 5 AK2- IR R

48ish © https://www.ue.edu.ph/caloocan/index.html

A+ T REBMIEIR T RSE A 1954 0T » ETESEEEE T (CFAD) ¢
1Y 1964 £ 7 H 15 H o SelIL R AR AT BEE IR ERY UE Ramon
Magsaysay FHE A\ SIS EAFE L - SUEEREE S F 92N ~ =it befieaEs
FREADT » 1K AL R B SRR S P - KRS iEAR - B e A e AR
ez &K > ErE BRI ] UE Caloocan fZ21& - HAT » UE SEflrS2ir4eeE
il R B B T — R RV oS - RS fR it R BB Sl I e - 21
ST AR ARSI KRl - T REERARAV R SEFIRIEMERE K -
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8. Polytechnic University of the Philippines JEfRZEH T A

48k - https://www.pup.edu.ph/

ST+ AR 1904 FEROT - BERFLUSERIRGERR Ry - HAE 1933 44 1946 4
HIRTBLEERE AIHEEAE (PNS) &0F - A7 1978 FIERE LGRS 1341 5
MY o IR R PINILRE: » BIREIEERE R TOREE - HAilkilk - 47 20 (@
PR - A8 7 B B AR A AR » B BRI it 5 B At B2 3 SHIEH Y B2l AR A -
TR TR AETE . H A R A SRR R e E BRI, - (E M EA R
alE o ZESIMEEA -
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WEEEITEE AT LA R AR 57 5 - BUP T R IS BT & RSO G A IR - RIS
(B4 NEE AT TSR AL 5 AR S MA R S RF LR B SRR Bl A E S I 4
MRS © MBETE A d 2016-2017 fEHrEHRHY - BIYNEBIIEEE Ely
B0 -

-

o | PRI &gk
1 Asian Cultural Council https://www.asianculturalcouncil.org/
SN AE e
2 Arts Network Asia http://artsnetworkasia.org/main.html

CEVIE et
3 SEAMEO-SPAFA - Regional | http://www.seameo-spafa.org/
Centre for Archaeology and Fine
Arts(Z5 ) % i 2 B B 1 I

g

4 Fukuoka Asian Art Museum http://faam.city.fukuoka.lg.jp/eng/home.
(H ARt e S SE il e html

5 The Japan Foundation https://www.jpf.go.jp/e/
(HR)EPEAT A e

6 The Toyota Foundation - | https://www.toyotafound.or.jp/english/
International grant programme
(HA) S HEEE

7 Korea Foundation for Advanced | http://www.kfas.or.kr/?pCulture=en

Studies - International Scholar
Exchange Fellowship
(BE)EENR LY

8 Australian-ASEAN Council - | https://dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/foun
Department for Foreign Affairs | dations-councils-institutes/australia-asea
and Trade n-council/pages/australia-asean-council.
CEM)-HinZET aspx

9 Philippine Cultural Arts Society | http://philcas.ca/
of British Columbia (PhilCAS of

TER e R EIPE S A & B 2016-2017 T His
https://culture360.asef.org/media/download/Philippines-mobility-funding-guide.pdf
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http://www.kfas.or.kr/?pCulture=en
https://dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/foundations-councils-institutes/australia-asean-council/pages/australia-asean-council.aspx
https://dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/foundations-councils-institutes/australia-asean-council/pages/australia-asean-council.aspx
https://dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/foundations-councils-institutes/australia-asean-council/pages/australia-asean-council.aspx
https://dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/foundations-councils-institutes/australia-asean-council/pages/australia-asean-council.aspx
http://philcas.ca/
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10

Goethe Institute
((EDE G

https://www.goethe.de/ins/ph/en/spr/kur/
gia.html
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EIE L EERM SRS G

A - REFAHER
1. ( Manila)Asian Cultural Council ZE (L &r-E S hr

4gyh - https://www.asianculturalcouncil.org/

RS - BN E ALY 1963 AL » K T (eSS B Bt n i B 5 2 R E (AT
TR T I SULATN © AN e EE R E AR S BlETE - {£ 1960-1970
FiE > B4 40 (L RS2 ST ERE S —P s Issis - 1980 =
1990 4] - e BN R AIBAGE R 04 ~ & ~ HIJE - 2000 FRLE el
etk o BHGTREEER E B R SE T - EIFEY 60 (8 NERRE S
FAE AR 5 E I HAYE [y T SR A E 1B L IF s PR — &
et SEAHFIESTRIEAIRE - M EAE AR S SIPNY - AegHE
NSZF - BRSPS SR E B iR M B EEE - B E
Siffrsfih - EHEIEKG -

2. The Center for Art, New Ventures & Sustainable Development (CANVAS)

W RS Bk A T L

4gu5 : http://www.canvas.ph/

BT WSk Fok s Edir i L — (IR 2 FIAHE - Bl Rt R B i A
Sflex aff - HIVE TRIERENSUEERSE » TRREERE - IIEAREHIEERE
Ehffy ~ SUEFIERETHIICE - (AL - CANVAS Bidn RyJ R 2 S B (IR iy
ACMHEAES - WEBL RS AT - Bl F > HEERTZEEEZE
BERG St M BRENVEVE » (e T IR L ER LR RS M A
L EE MRS 2 S IR E i A S B a MR i
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http://www.canvas.ph/

CANVAS Forrful TEHH A E S - HGEIHRE RIZEREE
sPENE DR R —  EEEEERM R ENE R FILE LA EEFE > 3 100
HIEERE %iLEﬂE%ﬂﬁi’%’%ﬁ%‘ PRI A 5 SR I A R B e el e B e 1)
EohE) - - SEERT PAMEIRRTE > B A BN ER B TR RO A A
oo Bt - BEMEELGHE  FilRER S0 - Sim B8 H o3 E
HETSEEFIMIE - BE A ZE MR - SEpldR I FINEIR » B T 4=
Gh > [FIRFE AT SE ~ SEEE TR - P RFHBE S -

3. Philippine Educational Theater Association (PETA) JEEE XSRS
4k © https://petatheater.com/

s - FEREBEEEE (PETA) I1LF 1967 4 H HEEZEIIN A
FYSERE < 1971 4 > PETA B RsIRHEEHY UNESCO-ITI (EFREREIEEE) s
M R AE A T SUSRETED - FTR > AlME AN 1972 SFRYRUBIM AR TBUE
PETA Hy#r— &5 ~ bl ~ HEFEES [FEAEEREINTEERNI AR

Bl - “wis RV G FRARBUGRANIE T PETA DI AHYBEISRE -
& 7N EIR BRI T 208 B TREJTRISR IRy B TTHE AL g 5535 EF
BalBGEHG -
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PETA ZJHRHET =1 - PR 1 EAEElaBkBIMHRIE T =G 8o - LI E T A B
Tl #EHBERE > BilihE s R ARG AR -
PETA EIERSIHE S /LA E 2 B
— BEHEZ2ETE (ARTS ZONE 55E ) B THAEMES) - AV E(E#
SENZ 2N RZ AR R IAERFHIRER - BEAIE IR - FENIEKHS
WEEGE - PETA R EElory T EF2MEEE - I AT E IR BN
FIIHGRIL L R AC AV B - BEAh > TEEREH BRI A & F > FEHE
Bt - (P IR S ERY R AERERRLG - M R RE ~ BN IF L E T Bt —{ A3
FEAERM T ENEFREP S -
— ~ Lingap Sining pI7}* 2014 £F  5%3H H AL FHES R AU BRI T A3
EERNERE IR - Ry A EEsiE g 0B EE  REE
FEGEE M OB BBIER B A K E bt E Y B e E e EA MR =2
(FEERE - AEMLB P FERIE P E AR R BUN RIS By E BT P & F -
HEMEET AN S TAVEE - B EEEE > OhE TSR

bt AEEER > DAREAESSM: - Dissdiae )T MR s DU B AT Rr A S8 R

B MAEeY
1. Museum Foundation of the Philippines, Inc (MFPI) JERE HYEEA S

4guh - http://museumfoundationph.org/

fs  SFREEYIEEAEY (MFPD) 2 —EFREFIMEAASE - BUTRREN (R4
JEERE S E VBT SCLEE - 1986 3%/E EDSA AR JJ&ESdr » UK T —(&
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AIFTARA RN RSN REFGHIRFH] A 5%, 7 CCNM - 1995 £
CCNM KRR RIERE MYeEREEE (MFP) - Eea i AEYIeE LR
TEHEE R FYIRERY SR - 3570 Rizal AF (IR Luneta) F'ﬂB’JEfEZ%BZT—{
SAEFL - (R R R BT E R S S L A Y B 25

MFPI 5 4551 2 : ST 25
(1) RERIE T
AP AEAGT ¢ 5 2008 SELUK » SEBEHE AT 13 (BT fE—(HRAE TR T

Z e bRYEAiT D - SR - T Bl ZE R I EE o RS - 1 R —(E{ERI A
B THIROE RS IHE S - SEHAR - BTHARE -

SlgieE - MFPI FYSEEEERUSE) - BB EHIEEREEMN » (e EIFEE T E
AN AT A E R -

SRS ¢ Fy TR YRR R RS E R AR » SU B RSB E TF LU
RS - il e AR R — S B AT e & TR

LB K © EBEARNIRT > HRR R R BT EE AR DR
(EHEF SHEHRIRE LS bRIE - REEMAEE > mEESER -

M

# march 17 ‘.‘5’;‘,’,?! o
20 1 9 ..................

(FralEtE -

PASINAYA : &) E MFPI BLFEEZE S b OEFIF AT H > JEE)RAE#E
P ARSI Y BT ~ W K30 AT T e B 2B SR HYIEE K
EMTEE
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2. Bonifacio Art Foundation, Inc (BAFN &G A G i S e

&gk © https://www.themindmuseum.org/about-us/bonifacio-art-foundation-inc

7 WA EEilcEed (BAFI) RIFEFI4HE - i° 1996 4 11 H 6 HKIL -
HRCILPAZK » BAFI 51& — E LN S AT BERER = S M PR R iy A He 2kl
bn 0 B EE AN R RVE AlE T — (B8 - W& A BRI
ELAFAYAEREITZR - BAFI 11 2006 LIRS Rl 78 1 H8kflosts - LY
BRI ASEEEAMN  EieMtEE SRS E e 2B S -t
HEERE - BRIL I FRERE P/ MY BB B R B BRI - 2B AL
FETH o

41


https://www.themindmuseum.org/about-us/bonifacio-art-foundation-inc

3.Tao Foundation For Culture And Arts, Inc  Tao XAbLE TS &
44k © http://www.taofoundationph.org/index2.html

70 FHEESR - BETEEE B - R - g5 - TR 23
FERESULEAEH) - eV EE - Tao SULEiTAS S 1995 Fik
I EBEEE R - tHEREGTRIE > 1995-2002 I - A e R EIEEE
HALFIF LA BRI » FRIGEEEUE T AR IR E N E RIRE S hT
A (B4 = SR SRR Bl L R P - $138T HE AR R 2. 822 Ateneo de Manila K E2
L&A &1 Museo Pambata 283 | SXAEZ ST & - 2003 £ 2008 iR - 1=
K HY)EE ~ Pambata Y88 ~ SLECULE ~ BIEhl - ZRIFAIEHY 15 s
TIEAE > =11 Agusan del Sur #HIERITHBUE FERE T 30 G E R EE
oI T2 - (B tEB BRI S HES T - WG BIZEI SCAEE - SEERE A
H o N EEE ~ JHREERAF nott @R hEE - FEERE SR - BRE R
HEG T M UL E G Z B G HYSIRF © 281 0 2008-2014 4R - RIS Zh4k He E
BH% T & (F Balay Agusan FY¥ = o NIMEFREART @ RAFFIARTIE G A
T#ATE RS B2 H RIS ED - A1 : AR - SO g - B1E 2015 A EEE
&g Balay Agusan - IR ZE IS+ (balay) - ZEARE & - REREHATA
A ABS AL KRB SRR B B2 E W B R AR - [FIRS AR B U7 0L ~ B2 ffa
s A FITACA ©

e BEMERER - H T BRI

(1)The Agusan del Sur- School for Living Traditions Z2f7{EHa 4 0E

A B AT ER M R A & 27 H] Balay Agusan HYJEIERERE B - %2 by Agusan
del Sur (Y lumad ( -2 ) 1 dumagat (GE/E7 ) SRS BAEN R & HFE
PR B AIERA - 56 S AR E B g WHIE AIEEI S SEas U ERIFRIE  DURERRE ) »
T (4R I SR - BRET - BEATIEE - A2 SRR R AR )
(2JPAMATI- Listen to Bodies, Songs and Waters

PAMATI ( Cebuano-Visayan Sy i f1“E5E" 2 &) &/ NFEE REHRATH
F o JRRRAN - I  TERIE USSR RS - SRR BTN
— B HEL SR E R B R EIRR E IR K (R RS AR T R ER f -
2017 = PAMATI 7% Sakahang Lilok iz 22 TEIE i ~ MIENIEENE » S
B R B BT A B B2 T T AOR
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1. JERE HAREL AL PR S EEFT » RHER UEE R B g REEE
BIABIZ AL - 1992 SERRIL R L& ZE B & (NCCA) » HAE BT
HS BE i TAF b > PrEBOR S E sy AT -

2EEHRA FEEEMARFHIT SR - # SRS SRR SR R &5
IRBHE - 2017 SEROTBUFEEZ Ut EMZ g R TEH > RN LEE
BT BUR R ILE A LA - SERFEHERS I T E - 281 > & HRAT S EAH R
IR AR S S BRI N 2 Ry 2 - BRI S D - BE BRI S B
flirHE gD -

AL i S T SE R E H A B e i gl - A EEsNl
2 X ERLISRETEYIRE - REBFG LS > HEE@INIZ LI tE T 0
SR TS B AR VS

4 ZERRE R B A

FEREE T 2 IR NRTETERBE bR iR R & Bl & B (E R A E R
B HEEGHMIVRIIE - BT LEE RER - BRI ARSI > 2B At
Bh< HaR B M BRI SR aRAE - SRR B RS R 2T A ESE - VB
SRAETFEEERILITES - PLERE T A AL & HM R il S b B AR -

5. LEMEERHEES AT

A [E SR BRI AH 48 R A e G A S LS o T TR SR IR AS [F] - 7 S DLy 23
FoEm] - HEERE S R 2R bw AL GRS - fE AR A2l
SALRIRCERS S - R SR N E & A BT EE -

RGN

1. AIESHAH T BUR S BRI THRET - 18 H AR (3 2/ M 5 BURF R
SRR o BT AT THYMH RS9 RS8R

2. [ B H L AR A g & o SRS BN & @ MY BUF 2
SCashifisat B R > B S BE R AR E IR A e E A B
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3. A E— P ERITBCCH R T R T GBI S R AR S S
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4. B TR UL Z B & (NCCA)SL » ml g S 2o i — 0l - JREE
BURFSABAHBE A SR T -

(V) EZ S EE i & B A 42 National Endowment Fund for Culture and the Arts
(NEFCA)

Q)& Vi - EEREE TR 2 5% Committees on Architecture and Allied Arts~
B Z B Committees on Cinema (NCCinema) ~ Ek&£44i5Z & & Committees on
Dramatic Arts (CDA) ~ & 2{i7Zz &2 Committees on Visual Arts (NCVA).

@A LEE T * fi%Z EE Committees on Archives ~ Z{liEEZE G
Committees on Art Galleries~ Jf& 52272 & < Committees on Historical Research ~

EZ R ZE & & Committees on Libraries and Information Services

(A bEHHE - HREZ &g Committees on Communication ~ XL EZES
Committees on Cultural Education
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1. BRSEE (2017) - JE(ERFES @ RPSCAREHISE] - HikeE - =RERRKD
HIRAE]
2. BRZUAT (1983) - FuI{iia MHYFEHEEE - tiAkes © EEmEBHIEE -

MHERSES -

1.FZZ &gz &2 (National Commission for Culture and the Arts )
https://ncca.gov.ph/

2 IEFRFE R FEZ & (National Historical Commission of the Philippines )
http://nhcp.gov.ph/

3IEEEEZZHYIEE ( National Museum of the Philippines )
https://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/#

4.5 [EZEEE (National Library of the Philippines )
http://web.nlp.gov.ph/nlp/

S5.IEFRFEE S fEZERE (National Archives of the Philippines)
http://nationalarchives.gov.ph/

6.JEFEEE=Z B9 (Commission on the Filipino Language )
http://kwf.gov.ph/

7.IEEZE EHLs (Culture Center of the Philippines )
https://culturalcenter.gov.ph/

8.1 eiAE ek Eifir s (BGC Arts Center )
https://www.bgcartscenter.org/

9.JEEE 5 &0 (National Arts Center of the Philippines )
http://lagunaphilippines.weebly.com/national-arts-center1.html

108 M zzHYeEFIE|ZEE ( The Lopez Memorial Museum and Library )
https://lopez-museum.com/

11.E JBHr KRE e Y788 ( Metropolitan Museum of Manila, Philippines )
https://metmuseum.ph/

12 JEERE KEEE SR 2 HYeE K =EE ( Museums and Galleries in UPD )
https://upd.edu.ph/museums-and-galleries/

13.t6EHm HY78E ( Museo De lloilo)
http://www.iloilo.net.ph/museo-de-iloilo-home-panays-cultural-heritage/

14 [l gafi 76 (Ayala museum )
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http://kwf.gov.ph/
https://culturalcenter.gov.ph/
https://www.bgcartscenter.org/
http://lagunaphilippines.weebly.com/national-arts-center1.html
https://lopez-museum.com/
https://metmuseum.ph/
https://upd.edu.ph/museums-and-galleries/
http://www.iloilo.net.ph/museo-de-iloilo-home-panays-cultural-heritage/

http://www.ayalamuseum.org/

15. % Jefirg= $0 (Cinematheque Centre Manila)
http://www.fdcp.ph/

16 JEREE KEEEE[E (UP Film Institute )
http://filminstitute.upd.edu.ph/
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